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Chris Lowe

From: Phelim O' Neill

Sent: Wednesday 18 January 2023 11:23

To: Yvonne McDonough

Subject: Fw: GR2236(A) - Thornton Hall Access Road ESB interface site

Attachments: ESB Map 1.pdf; ESB Map 2.pdf; ATTO0001.txt; ATT00002.htm; ATTO0001.txt;
ATT00002.htm

Phelim O' Neill
Head of Property

P | -
ol ”/
LDA [ __j_ The Land Development Agency

An Ghnfomhaireacht ForbarthaTaltin 2nd Floor, Ashford House, Tara Street, Dublin, D02 VX67
The Land Development Agency T: +353.1.9103400 | M: _ |-@|.M | www.lda.ie

—— R = e e —__Section 37
From: @irishprisons.ie> Personal
Sent: Friday, January 29, 2021 2:29 PM Ll
To: Phelim O' Neill [l @!da.ie>
Cc: Felix Finke <llll@|da.ie>
Subject: FW: GR2236(A) - Thornton Hall Access Road ESB interface site

Phelim
I'm sending this notification to you for information.
Any large development will require this power type of infrastructure to run it.

This proposal will give any development the possibility of having a power source without investment
contributions to the ESB, at a location that we would not be placing buildings.

Reiards

From: | I @ osb.ie>

Sent: 28 January 2021 15:15 gection :|37
. - . & ersona

To: /S I @ s"prisons > el

Subject: GR2236(A) - Thornton Hall Access Road ESB interface site

| understand that you are the person we need to contact in relation to the above matter.

My client was previously in discussions with your colleague, Ml @5 they wish to install a transformer site
together with associated ducting and cables on lands contained within Folios DN187720F and DN196167F. These
lands are registered to the Minister for Justice Equality and Law Reform. | attach copy maps showing the proposed
site and cabling. | understand that extra ducting is also being placed in the road to service the future requirements
for the Prison Service. Before these works take place my client requires confirmation in writing that the registered
owner of the lands is agreeable to these works and that they will transfer title to the site to my client together with
any cable easements, if required. Once this confirmation is received we can follow up with the legal transfer
through the Solicitors for the Minister when the works are completed.

1
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If you need any further information please let me know.

Kind regards

| Solicitor l Property Law, Enterprise Services Legal | ESB | 39-41 Merrion Square East | Dublin

2 | T | V: | www.esh.ie

The information contained in this e-mail (and any attachments) may be confidential, commercially sensitive
andlor privileged, and is intended only for the addressee(s) listed above. If you are not an addressee, any
use, dissemination, distribution, publication, or copying of the information contained in this e-mail is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please immediately notify the sender and delete this e-
mail from your system.

In light of the COVID-19 pandemic, | am working remotely for the foreseeable future. | kindly request that all
correspondence (where possible) is sent by email so that | will be in a position to receive and respond to you as
quickly as possible. Correspondence can be sent directly to [ [@ESE

From: N (ESB Networks) [N ©@esb.ic>

Sent: Monday 17 June 2019 10:59

To: NN <M ©irishorisons.ic>

Subject: Thornton Hall Access Road ESB interface site L
Personal
Information
Hi I
Section 32
. ) i Law
Thanks for taking the time to meet me on site last week. enforcement
and public

Regards,

I | ngineering Officer | ESB Networks | T www.esbnetworks.ie

T4 faisnéis 6 Sheirbhis Phriostin na hEireann sa teachtaireacht seo, agus d’fhéadfadh an fhaisnéis sin a bheith faoi
phribhléid, faoi rin agus/né faoi chdipcheart.Mas rud é gur tri thimpiste a seoladh an teachtaireacht seo chugat, ta
cosc ar a bhfuil ann a nochtadh, a scaipeadh né a tsdid.Mds rud é gur trl thimpiste a seoladh an teachtaireacht seo
chugat, seol teachtaireacht riomhphoist chuig an seoltéir chun é sin a chur in il d6/di laithreach, agus scrios gach
céip den teachtaireacht seo.D'fhéadfai monatéireacht a dhéanambh ar abhair teachtaireachtai riomhphoist a
sheoltar agus a fhaightear tri ghréasain Sheirbhis Phriostin na hEireann le comhlionadh bheartais agus nésanna
imeachta na Seirbhise a airithiti.Ni ceadmhach dbhar géirsidil a sheoladh de réir bheartas Sheirbhis Phriosuin na
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hEireann. Mas é do thuairim go bhfuil dbhar géirsitil sa teachtaireacht seo, ba cheart duit teagmhail a dhéanamh leis
an seoltéir laithreach, agus ba cheart teagmhdil a dhéanamh le mailsecurity@irishprisons.ie freisin.

This message contains information from the Irish Prison Service which may be privileged, confidential and/or
copyright. If you are not the intended recipient any disclosure, distribution or use of the contents is prohibited. If
you are not the intended recipient, you must notify the sender immediately by return email and destroy all copies.
The content of emails sent and received via the Irish Prison Service network may be monitored to ensure
compliance with Irish Prison Service policies and procedures. It is the policy of the Irish Prison Service to disallow the
sending of offensive material and should you consider that the material contained in this message is offensive you
should contact the sender immediately and also mailsecurity@irishprisons.ie.
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Chris Lowe

From: Phelim O' Neill

Sent: Wednesday 18 January 2023 11:30
To: Yvonne McDonough

Subject: Fw: Irish Prison Service

Phelim O' Neill
Head of Property
The Land Development Agency

|

LDA

An Ghnlomhaireacht ForbarthaTaltin 2nd Floor, Ashford House, Tara Street, Dublin, D02 VX67 Section 37
The Land Development Agency T: +353.1.9103400 | M— | Il@|da.ie | www.lda.ie Personal
Information

From: Phelim O' Neill
Sent: Wednesday, December 16, 2020 3:16 PM
To: John Coleman <@ \da.ie>

Subject: Irish Prison Service

John,

Had meeting with IPS regarding Arbour Hill
— which we should be able to facilitate. That would free up both sites for

development in early 2023 when Defence will likely move from the site. Section 32
Law
; ; : o " . : enforcemen
| hope to get conformation from both sides in writing, to enable design team appointment etc subject to relevant t and public
approvals. safety

| also undertook to do a more detailed review in Q1 of Thornton Hall to determine if it has development potential
with a view to agreeing a position on the site. it will have to be reported on as part of the legislation so we may as
well get this work stream started.

Regards,

Phelim

Phelim O’Neill
Head of Property

Level 2, Ashford House, Tara St, Dublin 2

Tel +353 | vob +353 N il ElGIdaie Web ldaie Section 37

. Personal

Information
Land Dyvelopment Ageniy
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Chris Lowe

From: Phelim O' Neill

Sent: Wednesday 18 January 2023 11:20

To: Yvonne McDonough

Subject: Fw: Irish Prisons/LDA : St Bricins/Arbour Hill, Thornton Hall & Cork Prison

LDA (!

An Ghniomhaireacht ForbarthaTaldn
The Land Development Agency

Phelim O' Neill
Head of Property

The Land Development Agency
2nd Floor, Ashford House, Tara Street, Dublin, D02 VX67 Haslion it

: +353.1,9103400 | M: I N @|da.ic | www.Ida.]
T: +363.1.9103400 | M 1 Ida.ie | www.Ida.le Personal

Information

From: Felix Finke |l @\da.ie>
Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2021 5:46 PM

To: @irishprisons.ie>;_ I @ irishprisons.ie>
Cc: Phelim O' Neill | lll@!da.ie>

Subject: RE: Irish Prisons/LDA : St Bricins/Arbour Hill, Thornton Hall & Cork Prison

Thanks |

We'll review the information below and look forward to getting more info on Thornton Hall and dimensions for the
vehicles.
What is being used currently for the below mentioned canteen facility, offices & WC's?

Regards,

Felix

From: N < @ irishprisons.ie> gg?é?r?a:lw
Sent: Monday 18 January 2021 13:11 Information

To: Felix Finke <[jilill@\da.ie>; R <IN @ irishprisons.ie>
Cc: Phelim O' Neill [l ®@|da.ie>
Subject: RE: Irish Prisons/LDA : St Bricins/Arbour Hill, Thornton Hall & Cork Prison

Felix,

Happy New Year to you and your colleagues.

s s T T e P A R A S ey 1|

Section 32
Law
enforcemen
t and public

e T e e e P B
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Regards
i |
From: Felix Finke <[ lll@\da.ie>
Sent: 13 January 2021 09:57 Section 37
; 59 " - . L ; ; Personal
To: N < @ irishprisons.ie>; James F Mitchell I @irishprisons.ie> Information

Cc: Phelim O' Neil| Il ®@!da.ie>

Subject: FW: Irish Prisons/LDA : St Bricins/Arbour Hill, Thornton Hall & Cork Prison

Happy New Year | RN

Just looking to keep some of the momentum going on this project after our productive call last year. If you have any
of the below info, that would be greatly appreciated.

Regards,
Felix

Felix Finke
Project Manager | Property

Land Development Agency
27 Floor, Ashford House, 18-23 Tara Street, Dublin 2, D02 VX67
Mob: +353 [ | Email: [lll@!da.ie | Web: Ida.ie
j ; Section 37
LDA| i Personal
Uy Information
L.l‘nd Dovelopment ;'\riim'; L

From: Felix Finke
Sent: Tuesday 15 December 2020 15:45

To: I @ irishprisons.ic>; N I @ rishprisons.ie>
cc: Phelim O' Neill [ @ !da.ie>

Subject: Irish Prisons/LDA : St Bricins/Arbour Hill, Thornton Hall & Cork Prison
Gents,
Thank you for your time earlier today which | hope was as beneficial for you as it was for the LDA.

Below are some notes and info which would be useful to have for the various sites discussed, in order for us to take
them forwards.
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Section 32

Thornton Hall: Law
1. Estimated required land to be retained by P (I wos mentioned on the call) enforcemen
2. Archaeological report completed ;:Pe‘iyp”bho
3. Planting report
4. Any other relevant asset information (surveys or investigations)
Look forward to hearing from you soon.
Regards,
Felix
Felix Finke
Project Manager | Property
Land Development Agency Section 37
2" Floor, Ashford House, 18-23 Tara Street, Dublin 2, D02 VX67 Personal
Mob: +353 [ | Email: [ll@|da.ie | Web: Ida.ie Information

LDA (]

Lsrd Development Agincy
The information contained in this email, and any attachments to it, is confidential and may contain
commercially sensitive and/or legally privileged material. The information may not represent the views of
the Land Development Agency. This communication is intended solely for the addressees. If you have
received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete this email from your system. If
you are not the intended recipient, please be aware that any review, disclosure, copying, distribution or any
action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful. The Land
Development Agency accepts no liability for actions or effects based on the prohibited usage of this
information. Please be aware that email communications may be susceptible to data corruption, interception

and unauthorised amendment. The Land Development Agency accepts no responsibility for changes to or
3
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interception of this email after it was sent or for any damage to the recipient’s systems or data caused by this
email or any of its attachments. Please also note that communications to or from the Land Development
Agency may be monitored to ensure compliance with Land Development Agency policies and standards
and to protect our business. Unless specifically stated otherwise, this communication is not an offer capable
of acceptance or acceptance of an offer and it does not form part of a binding contractual agreement.

T4 faisnéis 6 Sheirbhis Phriostin na hEireann sa teachtaireacht seo, agus d’fhéadfadh an fhaisnéis sin a bheith faoi
phribhléid, faoi rin agus/né faoi chéipcheart.Mds rud é gur tri thimpiste a seoladh an teachtaireacht seo chugat, ta
cosc ar a bhfuil ann a nochtadh, a scaipeadh né a Usdid.Mas rud é gur tri thimpiste a seoladh an teachtaireacht seo
chugat, seol teachtaireacht riomhphoist chuig an seoltoir chun é sin a chur in idl dé/di ldithreach, agus scrios gach
cdip den teachtaireacht seo.D’fhéadfal monatdireacht a dhéanamh ar abhair teachtaireachtai riomhphoist a
sheoltar agus a fhaightear tri ghréaséin Sheirbhis Phriostin na hEireann le comhlionadh bheartais agus ndsanna
imeachta na Seirbhise a dirithid.Ni ceadmhach dbhar géirsitil a sheoladh de réir bheartas Sheirbhis Phriostin na
hEireann. Mds é do thuairim go bhfuil 4bhar gairsidil sa teachtaireacht seo, ba cheart duit teagmhail a dhéanambh leis
an seoltdir laithreach, agus ba cheart teagmhadil a dhéanamh le mailsecurity@irishprisons.ie freisin.

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

Sent: Wednesday 18 January 2023 11:29

To: Yvonne McDonough

Subject: Fw: Thornton docs 1 of 3

Attachments: Location Purpose Size of Development Thornton.docx; ATT00001.txt; ATTO0002.htm

", (| | Phelim O Neill Section 37
LD A r. l Head of Property E]?gsr%rgiilon
|- Il | | The Land Development Agency

An Ghniomhaireacht ForbarthaTaldn | 2nd Floor, Ashford House, Tara Street, Dublin, D02 VX67

The Land Development Agency T: * | M R | @) da.ie | www.lda.ie

From @irishprisons.ie> .

Sent: Wednesday, December 23, 2020 10:35 AM Section 37
Personal

To: Phelim Q' Neill -@Ida.ie> Information
Cc: Felix Finke I @!da.ie>; I ©irishprisons.ie>

Subject: Thornton docs 1 of 3
Phelim,

| am sending you three documents regarding the Thornton Hall site. | had originally attached them in one email but
our email system deemed the message too large to send.

| hope they provide some more technical information on the site. | also have an architectural assessment report on
the house at Thornton Hall which gives historical information about the house and area. | can send this to you if you
wish to see.

Please do not hesitate to get back in touch if you require further information,

Best regards

T4 faisnéis 6 Sheirbhfs Phriostiin na hEireann sa teachtaireacht seo, agus d’fhéadfadh an fhaisnéis sin a bheith faoi
phribhléid, faoi rin agus/nd faoi chdipcheart.Mas rud é gur tri thimpiste a seoladh an teachtaireacht seo chugat, ta
cosc ar a bhfuil ann a nochtadh, a scaipeadh né a Usdid.Mds rud é gur tri thimpiste a seoladh an teachtaireacht seo
chugat, seol teachtaireacht riomhphoist chuig an seoltéir chun é sin a chur in itl d6/di laithreach, agus scrios gach
c6ip den teachtaireacht seo.D’fhéadfai monatéireacht a dhéanamh ar dbhair teachtaireachtai riomhphoist a
sheoltar agus a fhaightear tri ghréasain Sheirbhis Phriostiin na hEireann le comhlionadh bheartais agus ndsanna
imeachta na Seirbhise a airithid.Ni ceadmhach abhar gairsitil a sheoladh de réir bheartas Sheirbhis Phriostin na
hEireann. Mas é do thuairim go bhfuil &bhar géirsitil sa teachtaireacht seo, ba cheart duit teagmhdil a dhéanamh leis
an seoltdir ldithreach, agus ba cheart teagmhail a dhéanamh le mailsecurity@irishprisons.ie freisin.

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
should contact the sender immediately and also mailsecurity@irishprisons.ie,
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Document pursuant to Part 4 of Prisons Act 2007 Section
26 (2)

May 2008
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Document describing (a) the location, purpose and size of the
proposed prison development at Thornton Hall including (b) its
land use requirements during the construction and operational
phases and (c) the estimated type and quantity of any residues and
emissions expected to result from it

Location

The Irish Prison Service intends to construct a new prison development (“the
Development”) at Thornton Hall in and around the Townlands of Kilsallaghan,
Dunmucky, Thorntown, Coolatrath West, Kilcoskan, Coolquoy Common, Rath,
Glebe, Newtown Commons, Fingal, County Dublin.

Purpose and Size of the Development

The purpose of the Development is to accommodate approximately 1,400 prisoners
based on single cell occupancy and with operational flexibility to accommodate up to
2,200 prisoners. The gross floor area of all buildings will be circa 140,000 square
meters all within a site of circa 57 hectares (circa 140 acres). Access to the
Development will be via a new access road off the R135, including an underpass
below the existing R130. The secure facilities within the Development will be
bounded by a circa 7.2m high perimeter wall which will be constructed behind the
existing landscaped perimeter screen planting. The Development is located within
an Architectural Conservation Area an there are three protected structures within the
vicinity of the site of the Development. The buildings within the Development will be
generally two-storeys high, apart from the control centre which will be three-storeys.

The development will comprise:-

o Secure residential accommodation for prisoners in separate blocks o
Educational, workshops and training services and ancillary activities o
Healthcare and therapeutic facilities o Catering and dining facilities o Welfare /
support services o Visiting facilities

o Indoor and outdoor recreational facilities

o Control centre

o Circa 7.2m high perimeter wall and security fencing and security surveillance
systems

o Circa 1,200 surface car parking spaces

o Access road, including new signalised junction at the R135 and an underpass of
the R130

o Storage facilities

o Other ancillary facilities and supporting structures and services
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3. Land Use Requirement during Construction and Operation

It is anticipated that the entire site area as outlined in red on the site development
map drawing no. A.01X/0003/A1 will be utilised in the Development in both the
construction and operational phases.

4, Estimated Type and Quantity of any Residues and Emissions

The type and quantity of an residues and emissions are described in Table 1.1
attached hereunder.
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